Hiteon PTC General Meeting Minutes April 21, 2021

Present: Kim Rivers, Kristin Glover, Joni Epstein, Ashleigh Hendrick-Horner, Danielle Kolp, Amy Fabian-Crump, Stradivari Sibulboro, Jenny Read-Emslie, Jennifer Rogers, Megan Mumford, Laura Yarnell, Andy Wiebel

Discussion Topics

- 1. Principal's Report
 - a. Teachers and staff are so happy to be with the students again.
 - b. Discussion on planning for next school year. The projected enrollment is 576 students for the 2021-2022 school year. Typical enrollment is 630 students. Due to lower numbers, there will be some staffing changes next year.
 - c. Discussion on state testing. BSD sent out an email regarding state testing. BSD's waiver was denied by the federal government. Students still have the option to opt out. BSD is trying to make it universal when testing will take place so they can figure out transportation for families that qualify. Testing will take place on Wednesdays. Hiteon will send out their version of the BSD email. Students need to let Hiteon know whether you are opting out or which test you are taking.
 - d. Hiteon is getting a new roof starting June 22. The playground will be closed during this time due to safety concerns.
 - e. Huge thank you to the PTC for the Fun Run shirts for the staff. They were a big hit and went fast. Staff and students will wear their shirts on April 30 during the virtual school assembly.

2. Budget Update

- a. For this school year, the PTC did not budget for bingo night due to so many unknowns with regards to the pandemic and in-person social events being cancelled. PTC spent \$270 for bingo night and we are at a deficit for that.
- b. Discussion on change of Fun Run sponsored expenses line item name. Currently, Uberthon is listed as the expense line. This will be changed to "Vendor." Fun Run will be tracking expenses with Pledgestar.
- c. PTC now has a Paypal account that can be used for online fundraisers and direct donations.
- 3. Vote New Board Members
 - a. Vote on Stradivari Sibulboro joining the board as VP-2 Events co-chair
 - Decision: Motion to vote in Stradivari Sibulboro as PTC VP-2 co-chair Community Events for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school year, seconded, approved unanimously.

- b. Vote on Meghan Mumford joining the board as Treasurer
 - Decision: Motion to vote in Meghan Mumford as Treasurer for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school year, seconded, approved unanimously.
- 4. Teacher Appreciation Week
 - a. Teacher Appreciation Week is May 3-7
 - b. TAW committee is Laura Yarnell, Amy Fabian-Crump and Stradivari Sibulboro. The TAW committee has a theme picked and are working on the schedule for the week and a flyer to be put in the newsletter.
 - c. Details to come.

5. Fun Run

- a. Most students have received a Fun Run packet with a t-shirt and info flyers.
- b. 50 students have signed up so far on Pledgestar.
- c. PE teachers are getting students ready for the Fun Run in Zoom PE class and via Seesaw assignments.
- d. For this year's Fun Run, donations can be made as a flat pledge or by minutes.
- 6. Bingo Wrap-Up
 - a. Virtual bingo night was a great event. PTC received positive feedback from those that participated that they had a lot of fun.
 - b. All prizes have been emailed to the winners.
 - c. Action: Co-president Krisint to get a thank you card for Mrs. Sadlouskos for hosting the event.
- 7. Upcoming events
 - 4/28 No School
 - 4/30 Hiteon Student Virtual Assembly
 - 5/3 5/7 Teacher Appreciation Week
 - 5/10 Fun Run Week Begins
 - 5/13 Kindergarten Orientation at 6:30 P.M.
- 8. Open Discussion
 - a. Discussion on virtual Kindergarten Orientation.
 - PTC Board would like the opportunity to have a few minutes to share about the PTC with the parents attending. It will be a webinar.
 - ii. Action: Co-president Kim to follow up with Jenny and Meghan about the planning for this.
 - b. Discussion on planning for 2021-2022 school supplies.
 - Assistant principal Jenny will discuss with Principal Meghan and Marti and will get back to the school supply chair in regards to planning ahead.

Next General Meeting: Wednesday, May 19th, 7:00 P.M.